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ey wet x
ASS, REC. BY: /Yér¢e [ e &7// \
' ASSIGNMENT
From: Date; Veh No: S:TD/?L / 3( C‘r‘r Regn: ,} / 08

Estimgted Cost:

DDZTQJ WS /TP RES/OD RES/EVA | INV/IMV

To Inspect Vehicie Na!

at Workshop m/s

of

Insured:

Paolicy No.

Claims No.

Sum Insured: Excess:
{Client's Record)

Make of Veh:

< Wl
tindy 1 Yy

(Policy Condition)

Remark: The veh had commenced its

s

repair at the time of inspection.

Ty @a IM.Cycle! Eus [Van FLorr'_.r | Taxi/ Prime Mover |

Truck [ Trailgr or
Make: /f CeC f ?9?

Colour Qmu_; A Insured | Std [ NI | NA

Sp.Reading Z f&g‘/h TiRadio: Insured / Std | NI | NA

.ﬁ..'C'

Eng/Mo:

RNV 610 ¢ 0
Gen. Cond; | Fair | Poor | Burnt

Steering: | ri Jammed / Leaked | Burnt or

Brake: | r [ Jammed | Leaked | Burnt or

Madi: Nil I@ STD ARim or

Tyre Size: F: /—’————-ﬂ

R Q0% /) G
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TOYO I YOKO or
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Date: Person Contacted: The UIC | Chassis frame | Body Structure affected due to collision.

Date / Time Action / Instruction

$ 12,2112
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Summer Lee (LKK Auto)

e —

From: Adeline Chng <adeline.chng@sg.cntaiping.com>

Sent: Wednesday, 5 February, 2020 3:55 PM

To: assignments

Cc: cindy.tan@kannansg.com.sg

Subject: FW: OUR REF; SNM20D200633/5KD658B/ADELINE & YOUR REF: f:
KSG/5106/2020/N/ct

Without Prejudice

Dear Lkk

Please refer to below email and liaise with third party workshop accordingly.

Thank you.

Adeline Chng
Executive
Claims Department

China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd.
3 Anson Road #15-00 Springleaf Tower Singapore 078908
DID: (65) 8389 8155 | F: (B5) 6222 1033

W: www sg.cntaipingcom | FB: www facebook comichinataipingsg/ | WeChat: X ¥ Taiping SG

From: Cindy Tan [mailto:cindy.tan@kannansg.com.sg]

Sent: Wednesday, 5 February 2020 3:47 FM

To: Adeline Chng <adeline.chng@sg.cntaiping.com=>; Claims Dept of CTI
<claimsdept{@sg.cntaiping.com=>

Subject: RE: OUR REF: SNM20D200633/SKD658B/ADELINE & YOUR REF: f: KSG/5106/2020/N/ct

Dear Ms Adeline WITHOUT PREJUDICE

RE: PROPERTY DAMAGE CLAIM
CLAIMANT : NG BOON KIM (NRIC NO.: SXXXXIS8E)
ACCIDENT INVOLVING VEHICLES NO. SJD 4635C (OWNER), SKD 658B & SKX 1387X
ALONG PIE TOWARDS JURONG ON 3 FEBRUARY 2020 AT 0700 HRS
PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION NOTICE

We refer to the above matter.
We are instructed to propose using Mr Marcus Chua as the single joint expert as listed in your said email.

Kindly contact Mr Lim at 9786 4483 to arrange for the pre-repair inspection soonest possible.



To: Adeline Chng <adeline.chng/@sg.cntaiping.com>; cindy.lan@kannansg.com.sg
Subjeet: OUR REF: SNM20D200633/SKD658B/ADELINE & YOUR REF: f: KSG/5106/2020/N/ct

Dear Cindy,
We refer to your email on 4" February 2020.
Please be advised that we had already received from Vision Law LLc to conduct PRS.(see attached).

Kindly provide a copy of withdrawal letter from your client if there is change of lawyer.
Officer in charge on this case is Adeline Chng- DID 6389 6155.

Thank you.

Claims Department

China Talping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd.
3 Anson Road #15-00 Springleaf Tower Singapore 078909
Tel: (65) 63896116 | M: (65) 62247175 | F:(65)6222 1033

W: www sq.cntaiping.com | FB: www.facebook com/chinataipingsg/ | WeChat: HF¥ESE Taiping SG

Disclaimer: This e-mail and any files transmitted with it is intended only for the named recipients and may contain confidential informatian. Any
unauthorized disclosure, use or dissemination of this message, either in whole or parfial, is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please
nofify the sender immedialaly. Please defele the e-mail and any copias of it thereaffer.

From: Cindy Tan <cindy.tan{@kannansg.com.sg=

Sent: Tuesday, February 4, 2020 12:05 PM

To: Claims Dept of CTI <claimsdept/@sg.cntaiping.com>
Subject: RE: YRef: SKD 658B Oref: KSG/5106/2020/N/ct

Dear Sirs / Mdm WITHOUT PREJUDICE

RE:  PROPERTY DAMAGE CLAIM
CLAIMANT : NG BOON KIM (NRIC NO.: SXXXXI58E)
ACCIDENT INVOLVING VEHICLES NO. SJD 4635C (OWNER), SKD 658B & SKX 1387X
ALONG PIE TOWARDS JURONG ON 3 FEBRUARY 2020 AT 0700 HRS
PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION NOTICE

We act for Mr Ng Boon Kim, the owner of motor vehicle No, SID 4635C, which was involved in the aforesaid
accident.

As a result of the accident, our client’s vehicle has been damaged. Before our client proceeds to repair the
damaged vehicle, please let us know within 2 working days of your receipt of this notice whether you would
like to conduct a pre-repair survey of the vehicle at our clients’ workshop. The details are as follows:-

Place: M/s Automobile Hub Enterprise _
1 Kaki Bukit Avenue 6
#02-11 Autobay@XKaki Bukit
Singapore 417883

Contact Person: Mr Lim - 9786 4483



If we do not receive any reply from you within the stipulated timeline, our client shall proceed to repair the
vehicle without further reference to you.

Kindly revert.

Regards
Cindy Tan

M/S KANNAN SG

Advocates & solicitors

50 Chin Swee Road

#08-03 Thong Chai Building
Singapore 169874

TEL: (+65) 6429 0253
FAX: (+65) 6223 1660
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IMPORTANT: THIS E-MAIL IS INTENDED ONLY FOR THE USE OF THE ADDRESSEE AND MAY
CONTAIN CONFIDENTIAL INFORMATION AND/OR MAY BE COVERED BY PROFESSIONAL
PRIVILEGE. IT MUST NOT BE READ, USED OR DISCLOSED BY ANY PERSON OTHER THAN THE
ADDRESSEE(S) NAMED. IF YOU HAVE RECEIVED THIS E-MAIL IN ERROR, PLEASE NOTIFY US
IMMEDIATELY BY TELEPHONE (COLLECT INTERMATIONAL CALL IF APPROPRIATE) AT (+65)
6429 0252 OR BY E-MAIL AND DELETE THE E-MAIL IMMEDIATELY. THANK YOU.
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Used Honda Stream Car for Sale in Singapore, Bavarian Marques Pte Ltd - sgCarMart Page | of 2

SECAEMART-EW Login  Sign up

New Cars Uzed Cars Rental Cars Sell My Car Directory Products Ingurance Articles Forum Resources

Millionaires are rioting:

Zhang's new project makes too many pecple rich

Stream Price Range v| Depreciation | > 10year %! Vehicle Type e N submiti

Homi crrd Cars = Bavanan Ma es Pre Lt da Stream 1.04 X

Honda Stream 1.8A X (COE till 09/2028)

Overview Financial Insurance Accessories Similar Research Photos Map

BAVARIAN

MARQUES

BAVARIAN

Price $52,800
Depreciation 56,110 fyr Reg Date 25-5ep-2008
(Byrs 7mths 18days COE left)
Mileage 210,000 km (18.5k /fyr) Manufactured 2008
Road Tax 51,174 fyr Transmission Auto
Dereg Value $2R,832 as of today ( ) oMy 516,822
COE $33,377 ARF 514,411
Engine Cap 1,799 cc Power 103.0 kW (138 bhp)
Curb Weight 1,350 kg No. of Owners 3 Locason Mag
Type of Vehicle o}
Features -

Powerful 1.81 16V I-VTEC Engine, 5 Speed Auto, Dual Airbags, Jrrrr-nb-llzer Mull:rfuncxlur- Steering, Climatic

Aircon Control. Retractable Side Mirrors. View specs of the Honda Str Seller Information

At Bavarian Marques Pte Ltd

Pianeer Fitted MP3/DVD Audic With Beverse Camera. Solar Films. Beautifid Black Colour Interior Leather, 16"

Sports Rims, ¢ 3% Woodlands Close #03-01/22

Megaifiwoodlands
Description Tel: 67178811
Reliable And Low Maintenance Cost, Own By Careful Owner, Most Popular Honda MPY For Your Famity Lisage! :
100% Accident Free And Mo Modifications Done! Accident Free. Trade In/Consignment Available. Up To B0%
Loan Of The Car Price Available, Contact Us For A Viewing Appointment!

s Qa 28148478 &
Category
CE Ca

Status
Available

Resources

% : Car Valuation - Frea
o Find cut the market value of your existing car for free, Get startod

Compare

https://www.sgcarmart.com/used cars/info.php?ID=869247&D1.=2927 06-Feb-20



PARF/COE Rebate Enquiry

> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner ID Type:

Owner ID:

Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.:

Vehicle to be Exported:
Intended Deregistration Date:
Vehicle Make:

Vehicle Model:

Primary Colour:
Manufacturing Year:
Engine No.:

Chassis No.:

Maximum Power Output:
Open Market Value:
Original Registration Date:
First Registration Date:
Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid:

Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility:

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount:

Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date:

COE Category:

COE Period(Years):

PQP Paid:

COE Rebate Amount:

Total Rebate Amount:

OK

Singapore NRIC
158E

SJD4635C

No

06 Feb 2020
HONDA
STREAM 1.8X A
Grey

2007
R18A1754727
RN61049088
103.0 kW (138 bhp)
$15,585.00

24 Mar 2008
24 Mar 2008

0

$17,144.00

Forfeited

$0.00

23 Mar 2028

E - Open Category
10

$44,998.00
$36,579.00
$36,579.00

The information contained herein is correct as at 06 Feb 2020

https://vrl.lta.gov.sg/lta/vrl/action/enguireRebate By Public Before Dereglnput ?FUNCTION _ID=F030...

Page | of 1

06-Feb-20



MMAT20014836-01 / Mational Assassment Centre Sarvicas - Libi
ENTRY DATE & TIME: 030212020 13:55
SUBMITTER BY: Liew Shan Hul

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Please report correclly the details of the accident (o speed up the claims process.
2. This Farm must be completed by the Policyholder andfor the Authorised Driver,

3. Informatian provided must be as lruthful and accurate as possible. Any wilfu

repudiate policy lability.

4. The issue and acceplance of this Form by Insurance companies is not an admission of policy liability on the part of the insurance companies.
5. Any false reporting may be referred to the Police for investigation.

6. This rapon will be forwarded by the insurers of the GLA Records Management Centre established by the G

archiving ard that coples of this report will, for a fee, be made available upon application by interested parlies.

7. By the lodgament of this repart ta the insurers, you hareby consent to the archiving of this repan af the centre and 10 copses of the report being made available

aforesaid.

Date Of Report

Date Of Accident

Exact Location Of Accident
Country/State of Loss

ACCIDENT STATEMENT
03/02/2020 13:55
03/02/2020 0700

FIE TWDS JURONG
SINGAPORE

DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE

Vehicle Registration Number
Insured/Policyholder
Name Of Registered Owner
NRIC Mo

Email Address

Mobile Phong Mo

Alternative Phone Mo
Vehicle Particulars
M'anufacturer.

Model

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being used at
time of accident

Are you claiming under your own insurance policy
for repair to your vehicle?

If Mo, Please state action to be taken
Vehicle Category

Insurance Company

Mame of Insurance Company

Type Of Coverage
Fleet Policy

Policy Mumber
Cover Note Number
Driver

Mame of Driver
NRIC Mo

Date Of Birth
Occupation

Date Of Driving Pass
Driving Experlence
Gender

Mobile Number

Fax Mumber

MAantact Kuambhaor

SJD4635C

NG BOON KIM
SXXXX158E

NOEMAIL

(LOCAL) +65-97216069
OFFICE-97216069

v R R

HONDA
STREAM

PRIVATE USE

NO

THIRD PARTY
PRIVATE CAR

FWD SINGAPORE PTE. LTD.
COMPREHENSIVE

NOD

PNPV2018-00003202-01

NG YUE TAT ALOYSIUS (HUANG YUDA)
SHAXXEE3

31/12/1988

INDOOR

05M12/2007

12 YEARS AND 1 MONTH

MALE

(LOCAL) +65-98379173

ATHERS.AFI1AAATN

| misrepresentation or witholding of material facts may allow Insurance companies o

eneral Insurance Association of Singapore (GlA) for



Address 49 JLN ARIF
Fostcode 545103
Was driver an employee of the Insured's Company NO
If Mo, Relationship of the Driver with the Insured ~ CHILDREN

ehicle Registration Number of Driver's Cwn -
Vehicle -

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicle -

Type Of Accident CHAIN CDLLISFDN
Weather Conditions CLEAR
Road Surface DRY

Was any fnrmgn vehncla mmlved in lhrs acclden’r'? NCI-

MNumber of vehicles (including own vehicle) 3
involved in the accident
Was any body injured in the Accident? NO

Was any injured conveyed to hospital by
ambulance?

Was any other material or property damaged? YES

| have been approached by unknown perscnis) NO
soliciting/offering accident claims assistance,

Number of Passengers (Including Driver) 2

Passenger 1 NAME: . RACHEL LEONG
GEMDER; . FEMALE

Was tha accfdanf rﬂp-urtad tc: the p-ullue'?
If Yes,Please state which Police Station

Was notice of intended Prosecution given? NG
rr Yes againat whum?

I WAS TRNJELLING ALCING PIE TWDS JURONG 'DN THE CENTER LANE, VEH INFRGNT OF ME STG"P .ﬂ.JS SUCH I

FOLLOW TO STOP, ALL OF A SUDDEN, | FELT AN IMPACT FROM BEHIND, AFTER THE INCIDENT, | ALIGHTED FROM MY
WEH AND REALIZED | WAS INVOLVED IN A 3 CAR CHAIN COLLISION ACCIDENT. VEH B FROM BEHIND COLLIDED INTO
MY VEH REAR PDRT[GN.

Are amidenl photos amalable for aﬂachmant“r‘ YES

Was there any video captured by Car Camera? NO

Was there any audio recorded? NO
Vahicle Registration Mumber SKDB58B
Wehicle Make/Model/Colour

Details Of Properties

Vehicle Category PRIVATE CAR
Mame of Driver

MRIC/Passport Number

Contact Number

Address

Fosicode

Insurance Company Name
Page 2 of 12



Nature Of Damage
No. Of Passenger (Including Driver)

Wehicle Registration Number
Vehicle Make/Model/Colour
Details Of Properties
Vehicle Category

Name of Driver
MRIC/Passport Mumber
Contact Number

Address

Postocode

Insurance Company Mames
Mature Of Damage

Na. Of Passenger (Inciuding Driver)

DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 2
SKX1387X

PRIVATE CAR

Page 3of 12



Accident Sketch Plan
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GENERAL INSURANCE ASSOCIATION OF SINGAPORE RECORDS MANAGIMENT CENTRE

& Rty Cruey 018 00 Ungapore T4ESAD

INSURANCE  'ei(65)6224 0010 fa [83) 274 0010
Pre=n~ Diparitiog Hoesn . bbonday 1o Eriday, D00 - | 141

_mmm VLN A MEIDG | GV Bag lhe RAARITLTTIS

IMPORTANT NOTE: Please submit the completed Addendurn form to the same Authorised Reporting Centre
with whom you submitted the Original Report.

ADDENDUM
(A] PARTICULARS OF PERSON MAKING THEAMENDMENTS:
Original ReportNo : MAH 12 004434 Vehicle RegistrationNa: 2.7 2 4438 €

Narmea siosnin NEIC) | M&ﬂuj[_”ﬂpﬂmtm" sport No : § €52 mz

{*Vehicle Driver f Vehicle Owner) [*) Please delete as appropriate

Address : 49 Inlen Ar# hmwﬂr?w'ri
Contact (Tel) : 52/8 8% 70 Mobile No..____ 153 19173

et nsdens . ALOTSIVT _NY7 @ ity co7

Date of Accident 6302 [2.0 Time of Accident : ___ 0700

Placeof Accident  : PIE Twps JuKonlg

R — Fwd SiNGafRE Pre LT

{8) ADDITIONALINFORMATION [ AMENDMENTS:

I have made a report on Lhe above mentioned accident and would like to include additional informationor
make the following amendments:

Amend Accident to THIRD PARTY

e

Fol rl Signature Reporting Centre Personnel’s Signature
o 1l(2(eree -
Date:

J'II?I:_, g



Vehicle No.:

&

b o o e O o TR e O o T T W [ S S R S PP S S Y

Ty £

Repair Estimate

S/ %’zdﬂ/
plr

£
4V |
Theppte s 4~

Automobile Hub Enterprise

1 Kaki Bukit Avenue 6 #02-11 Autobay @ Kaki Bukit Singapore 417883

Tel: {65} 9786 4483 Fax: (65) 6509 6584 Email: autohub325@gmail.com

SJD4635C

Description

List ltems

Rear windscreen moulding
Rear tailgate

Rear tailgate dampers
Rear tailgate outer garnish
Rear tailgate inner lock
Rear tailgate inner trim board 2 £ o
Rear tailgate logo

Rear tailgate inner pull pocket

Rear tailgate weatherstrip

Rear tailgate ‘STREAM" emblem 3 % 0
Rear tailgate "RSZ" emblem

Fear taillamps %4 9. &
Rear taillamp panels

Rear end panel

Rear end panel inner garnish

Rear end panel inner member

Rear bumper 65 ¢y
Rear bumper lower brackets (¢~

Rear bumper lower diffuser

Rear bumper reflectors

Rear bumper side retainers £g¢”, J1)
Rear bumper tow hook cover 2 &
Rear bumper under cover

Rear floor panel

Rear floor board

Rear exhaust silencer

Eear exhaust mountings

Rear fender

Rear spare tyre carrier

Rear spare tyre lock catch

75320

Less 20%

Page 1 of 2

3300
lc4
/ Heobns -

Model : Honda Stream
Amk 5(%)
s A 118.50 —
445%3/6.4 c 128500~
$ A-1 T 297.00 o

$ 1, 189.00

$ ﬁi{ ‘46( 303.20“’5;"’

$ Hrn 489

$ 41 ﬂiﬁg X

$ AT gr6d w

$ A7 1960

5 Al 6850 —

$ w~F 85.00 »*

$ M5 cu 117180 /¢ ¢

$ 4 650.00

$ AL 68500 )¢

$ -1 21260

$ A1 550004

$ P4 118500

$ ~lS8af 2400 (A

§ W 680.00

5 - 96.00

5 ,v{’? 97.00 é .

3 7~ 2250 _—

5 11 28500 »

$ A1 1226

5 A1 236;10)(

% A A4 BROSD

$ vl 1 57.00

4 A1 98160

$ A1 32650

$ AN 10850

$ 12,726.40

$ 2,545 28

$ 10,181.12
2R
7
_ %60

;" n}"}gol.}j

L— 5592

P ¥



el

R I = I

Special Nett Items

Rear windscreen sealant

Rear "PRIVATE HIRE" sticker
Rear bumper clip (1 set)

Rear number plate with holder
Rear reverse sensor (1 set)
Rear reverse camera

Rear exhaust chrome tail pipe

Labour Charges

To remove, replaced damaged lamps and check up rear wiring.

To remove and refit inner garnishes.

To remove and refit rear reverse sensor and camera.

To transfer rear tailgate mechanism end wiring assembly,

To remove and refit rear windscreen glass.

To remove, refit and replace exhaust silencer and mountings.
To apply undercoating.

FPanel beating, remove and replacing above parts.

To respray painting.

ESTIMATE PARTS AND LABOUR TOTAL §

Page 2 of 2

Y8

P8

Y

80.00 4o
45.00 X
45.00 #0
50.00
350.00
480.00 i’
120.00

e o & o B R W

AA

1,170.00

80.00 20
18000 £o
150.00 Gy
120.00 £
180.00 45 J
150.00
200.00 £

1,600.00 &)
1,500.00 6&;}

Hleh oF &8 O A O 5 o B

4,160.00

_____.--"-
158>

15,511.12



225/2020 Adjuster Reporl
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd coregno1gssoricer)
51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25, Paya Ubi Industrial Park
Singapore 408933
Tel: 6256-3561 Fax: 6844-8805 Email: sur@Ikkauto.com;assignments@Ikkauto.com
VEHICLE DAMAGE INSPECTION REPORT
Our File No: CS/CTI20002017/USF3N2
Date: 25/02/2020

REFERENCE

Handling Insurer: Et':“ft;a'p"“g Insurance (Singapore)  pojcy No: DMPCSN30471719033

Claimant Vehicle SID4635C |I13!:Il'ﬂﬂ Vehicle SKDB58B

No : No :

Date of Loss:  03/02/2020 Nature of Claim: TP Claim  SNM20D200633C02
DESCRIPTION & ID N OF VEHICLE

Reg MNo: SJD4635C

Make & Model: HONDA STREAM, 1.8 X (A) Engine No: R18A1754727
Reg. Date: 24/03/2008 (Man. Year: 2007} Chassis Mo RME1049088
Colour: Brown Odometer: 253540 km
Engine Capacity: 1799 cc

Market Value/New Car Price: NIA,

Sum Insured (S§): Market Value/New Car Price

COMNDITION OF VEHICLE AT THE TIME OF SURVEY

General Condition; Steering (Serviceable): Yes Footbrake (Serviceable): Yes

Handbrake (Serviceable): Yes

COMNDITION OF TYRES
Frant Tyre Size:

Front Left Side: Michelin 6 mm
Front Right Side: Michelin & mm
Tha above values represent the remaining fyre treads depth

205/85R15

Engine Modification:

Rear Tyre Size:
Rear Left Side:
Rear Right Side:

Mo  Pre-accident Condition;

205/65R15
Michelin & mm
Michelin & mm

[COST OF CLAIMS ] Repairers  Adjuster's Difference  Diff %)
Parts 11,351.12 2,593.60 B, 757.52 77.15
Miscellaneous ltems 0.00 0.00 0.00
Labour 4,160.00 1,560.00 2,600.00 62.50
Paintwork Labour 0.00 0.00 0.00
Towing 0.00 0.00 0.00

Calculated Gross Total (S%) 15,511.12 4,153.60 11,357.52 73.22

Approved Total (Overridden) (S§) 3,300.00
Mett Amount (S$) 15,511.12 3,300.00 12,211.12 78.72

INSPECTION
Date of Assignment: 05/02/2020

Date Inspected:

Estimated Period of Repair: 4.0 days

06/02/2020 Inspected At;

Automaobile Hub Enterprise

1 KAKI BUKIT AVENUE 5, #2 -11 AUTOBAY @
KAKI BUKIT

Singapore 417883

Adjuster: MARCUS CHUA

Manager:

Hiew May Fung

MNOTE: This repor! reprasents our findings at the time and place of inspection stated herein. Such inspection has been carried out fo the best of our knowledge and
ability but any other Uability under any ather circumstances is hereby exprassly excluded.

https:/isingapore. merimen com/claimsiindex ofm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=gen_printrptdcaseid=9130458extid=330405&4CFID=677040...  1/3



2125/2020 Adjuster Report
REPAIR DETAILS _
Reference
|Part Source: MRM-SG Version: 1.0 (Last Synchronised: 25 Feb 2020)
|Parts: M1-MPY HONDA STREAM 1.8 X (A) (Catalogue:Merimen Singapore 1.0)
Labour: Repairer's {Price-denominated Standard List)

|Print Code: (Unsubmitted, no print-code for SJD4635C)

:'U’alidity: These estimates are valid only if they contain the print code (above) on all estimate pages, running page numbers with
the END OF ESTIMATES marker on the last estimate page i

Further Info: Items/values not in reference catalogue are prefixed with an asterisk *.

Recommended Parts

No. Qty PartNo. Particulars Condition Repairer's Amount
1 1 *‘REAR WINDSCREEN MOULDING MNecessary 118.50FL  *118.50FL
2 1 *REAR TAILGATE Badly Dented/Buckled 1,285.00FL  *953.00FL
3 2 *REAR TAILGATE DAMPERS Not Necessary 297.00FL *-FL
4 1 *REAR TAILGATE OUTER GARNISH Not Mecessary 189.00 FL *-FL
b 1 *REAR TAILGATE INNER LOCK Shorted 303.20FL  "303.20FL
6 1 *REAR TAILGATE INNER TRIM BOARD DeformedTorm 489.50FL  *285.10FL
T 1 *REAR TAILGATE LOGO Mot Mecessary 45.00 FL *-FL
B 1 *REAR TAILGATE INNER PULL POCKET Mot Necessary B2.60FL *~FL
g 1 *REAR TAILGATE WEATHERSTRIP Mot Mecessary 189,60 FL *FL
10 1 *REAR TAILGATE STREAM EMBLEM Necessary 68.50 FL *34 TOFL
11 1 *REAR TAILGATE RSZ EMBLEM Mot fitted B85.00 FL *-FL
12 1 *REAR TAILLAMPS N/s Cracked 1,171.80FL *409.80FL
13 2 *REAR TAILLAMP PANELS Mot Necessary 650.00 FL *=FL
14 1 *REAR END PANEL Repair 685.00 FL *FL
15 1 *REAR END PANEL INNER GARNISH Mot Necessary 212,60 FL “FL
16 1 *REAR END PANEL INNER MEMBER Not Necessary 559.00 FL *-FL
17 *REAR BEUMPER Distorted 1,185 00FL *66540FL
18 1 *REAR BUMPER LOWER BRACKETS MN/s Bent {1 Pc only) 234 DOFL *55.00 FL

(4 Pecs)
19 1 *REAR BUMPER LOWER DIFFUSER Mot fitted 680.00 FL *-FL
20 2 *REAR BUMPER REFLECTORS Mot Necessary 96.00 FL *FL
21 *REAR BUMPER SIDE RETAINERS N/s Bent 97.00FL *36.50 FL
22 1 *REAR BUMPER TOW HOOK COVER Torn 42 S0FL *30.80 FL
23 1 *REAR BUMPER UNDER COVER Mot Necessary 285.00FL *-FL
24 1 *REAR FLOOR PANEL Not Necessary 1,226.50 FL *-FL
25 41 *REAR FLOOR BOARD Not Mecessary 286.00 FL *~FL
26 1 *REAR EXHAUST SILENCER Not Mecessary 689.50 FL “-FL
27 2 *REAR EXHAUST MOUNTINGS Mot Necessary 57.00FL “FL
28 1 *REAR FENDER Mot Necessary 981.60 FL *FL
29 1 *REAR SPARE TYRE CARRIER Mot Mecessary 326.50FL “-FL
a0 1 *REAR SPARE TYRE LOCK CATCH Mot Necessary 108.50 FL *FL
Il *REAR WINDSCREEN SEALANT MNecessary 80.00FS *40.00FS
32 1 *REAR PRIVATE HIRE STICKER Not Mecessary 45.00FS “F5
33 1 *SET REAR BUMPER CLIP Mecessary 45.00F5 *40.00FS
34 1 *REAR NUMBER PLATE WITH HOLDER Mot Mecessary S0.00FS *-Fs
as 1 *SET REAR REVERSE SENSOR Shorted 350.00FS *200.00F3
3B 1 *REAR REVERSE CAMERA Serviceable 480.00FS “-Fs
37 1 *REAR EXHAUST CHROME TAIL PIPE Not Mecessary 120.00FS *-F5
F=Franchise part, 3=SpcNetl. L=ListHemDisc.

Sub Total (S5) 13,896.40 3,172.00

- List Item Discount on L ltems 20.00/20.00% (S%) 2,545.28 578.40

Total Parts (S§)  11,351.12 2,593.60

Report was unsubmitted during this print-out.
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21252020 Adjuster Repart

Recommended Miscellaneous Items

There are no new miscellanecus items selected.

Recommended Labour

Ne Particulars Lab.Type Repairer's Amount

Labour ltems

1 TW?RITEEOVE.REPLACED DAMAGED LAMPS AND CHECK UP REAR Mew 80.00 20.00

2 TO REMOVE AND REFIT INNER GARNISHES MNew 180.00 B0.00

3 TO REMOVE AND REFIT REAR REVERSE SENSOR AND CAMERA New 150.00 50.00

4 TO TRANSFER REAR TAILGATE MECHANISM AND WIRING Mew 120.00 60.00
ASSEMBLY

5 TO REMOVE AND REFIT REAR WINDSCREEN GLASS MNew 180.00 120.00

6 TO REMOVE,REFIT AND REPLACE EXHAUST SILENCER AND Mew 150.00 0.00
MOUNTINGS

7 TO APPLY UNDERCOATING Mew 200.00 50.00
PAMEL BEATING,REMOVE AND REPLACING ABOVE PARTS Mew 1,600.00 580.00

9 TO RESPRAY PAINTING New 1,500.00 600.00

Gross Labour Cost (S53) 4,160.00 1,560.00

Report was unsubmitted during this print-out.

=< END OF ESTIMATES =
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